

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-03-27 4:36:22 PM
To: George Pessione [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=George Pessione22e]; Joyce Poon [/o=IMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a33671ba35bf4c68af8390300630dd76]
Subject: FW: Eligibility
Attachments: OFHP_QA.docx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 14, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Eligibility

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Kim: attached is the Q/A that I mentioned.

Hope this helps. Steen